
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: royfoojb@spop.biz
Sent: June 8, 2020 5:04 PM
To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC); Joel DBF. Hernandez
Cc: petermorris@spop.biz
Subject: KN95 Masks & Supplies/Hand Sanitizer

Dear Joel
Thank you for your introduction. It's an honor to be introduced to Chelsea

Dear Chelsea
I am acknowledging this email quickly. I am based in Singapore. It's 5am here now. I will be writing again
separately. But I like to now express my pleasure to know you

Regards

Roy Foo VFatt
China Specialist Director
Synergy Trading & Investments Pty Ltd
ABN: 63 620 264 833
Level 1, Commonwealth Bank Building
653 Darling Street, Rozelle, Sydney
NSW 2039 Australia.

Mobile :+65-84501621

On 9 Jun 2020, 04:56 +0800, Joel DBF. Hernandez <joel@just3.ca>, wrote:

Good afternoon Chelsea I appreciate you getting back to me and yes not a problem we're in
crazy times!
I have cc'd the Factory Liaison Director Mr. Roy Foo Jee Boo and Managing Director Peter
Morris on this email in order to facilitate communications a bit better.
We will take a look at the tenders on the site; I have reviewed them before but wanted to
reach out directly, hence my previous email.
For the masks; they are KN95 masks. Roy has informed me that between the factories the
monthly quantity is 50M-100M units.

--Roy and Peter, please feel free to introduce yourselves and provide further information if
needed to Chelsea.

Regards,

Joel DBF.Hernandez
President
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TEAMWORK MAKES THE DREAM WORK!

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and/or attachments contain confidential and /or proprietary information
belonging to JUST3.
If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are
notified that any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this information is prohibited.
If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender and destroy the original
transmission without reading or saving it.
DISCLAIMER: JUST3 is NOT a United States Securities Dealer or Broker or U.S. Investment Adviser. All telephone ca
lls are recorded for security and training purposes.
JUST3 is a Canadian boutique consulting firm and makes no warranties or representations to the Buyer or Seller of
any transaction.
After receiving consultation; ALL due diligence is the responsibility of the Buyer and Seller.
Financing of projects, capital raising, or any form of equity raised for both public and private companies is strictly h
andled by accredited investors, licensed brokers and dealers, and all other professionals related to the financial se
ctor.
JUST3 is NOT registered as a broker under Canadian securities legislation and does not provide any advice about th
e suitability of eligible securities or the merits of the investment they provide their services for informational purp
oses only.

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Sent: June 8, 2020 12:50 PM
To: Joel DBF. Hernandez <joel@just3.ca>
Subject: RE: KN95 Masks & Supplies/Hand Sanitizer

Hello Mr. Hernandez,

Thank you for reaching out to offer support during this time of crisis.

I would invite you to visit : https://buyandsell.gc.ca/ . Here you will find a link to complete the form to
supply the PPE we are currently looking for as well as to supply N95 respirators.

Please let me know how many masks you would be able to provide. I can then provide this information
to our procurement specialists who are analyzing all proposals to find the best fit.

Thank you again for reaching out. Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Chelsea Kusnick
Parliamentary Secretary Assistant and Legislative Assistant
Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de l’honorable Anita Anand
Minister of Public Services and Procurement Canada | Ministre des Services publics et de
l’Approvisionnement
PDP III, Tower A, 18th Floor, 11 rue Laurier Street, Gatineau QC, Canada K1A 0S5
chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca 
Cell : 873 355 3368

282



From: Joel DBF. Hernandez [mailto:joel@just3.ca]

Sent: May 19, 2020 1:45 PM

To: Anand, Anita (SPAC/PSPC) <anita.anand@canada.ca>

Subject: KN95 Masks & Supplies/Hand Sanitizer

Hi good afternoon Ms. Anand, we're a consulting firm out of Montreal and we are working with
a factory direct distributor out of China that manufactures KN95 masks amongst other much
needed medical supplies/equipment to fight against the pandemic. I've attached the product spec
sheet for your perusal for the medical masks. I am also a director for a public company listed on
the CSE that distributes pocket size hand sanitizer approved by Health Canada. That product
sheet is attached as well.
Let me know if there is any interest in pursuing these opportunities or tenders we should
submitting to directly.

Kind regards and looking forward to hearing from you.

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
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